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September 16, 2021 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  All Honorable Senators, Stakeholders and Media 
From:  Senator Telena Cruz Nelson 
Subject: Virtual Presentation Notice – Res. No. 159-36 (COR) 
 
Buenas yan Håfa Adai! Please join us for the presentation of 159-36 (COR) - Telena Cruz 
Nelson, Amanda L. Shelton, Tina Rose Muña Barnes, Jose “Pedo” Terlaje, Joe S. San 
Agustin, Mary Camacho Torres, Christopher M. Dueñas, James C. Moylan. “Relative to 
recognizing the community stakeholders, organizations, and non-profits for their 
collaborative efforts during the observance of “Prescription Opioid and Heroin Epidemic 
Awareness Week” from September 18 to September 24, 2021; and commending them for 
their commitment to combatting drug addiction and preventing substance abuse within our 
island community.” 
 
The presentation will take place on Tuesday, September  21, 2021 at 2:00 p.m., via I 
Liheslaturan Guåhan’s Zoom Conference platform. 
 
The hearing will broadcast on local television, GTA Channel 21, Docomo Channel 112.4, 
and stream online via I Liheslaturan Guåhan’s live feed on YouTube. A recording of the 
hearing will be available online via Guam Legislature Media on YouTube after the hearing. 
We look forward to your participation!  
 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse'! 
 
 
 
 










